The Rabun County Board of Education met in Regular Session on Thursday, June 16, 2022 at 5:30, p.m. in the conference room of the Rabun County Board Administrative Building in Tiger, Georgia.

The following board members were present: Steven Cabe, Molly Lima, Curt Haban and Wayne Stephens. Board member Mark Beck was absent. Others present were: Superintendent Childers, administrators and press.

The invocation was given by Molly Lima.

The tentative agenda was as follows:

- I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
- IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- V. APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 19, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND THE MAY 25, 2022 CALLED BOARD MEETING
- VI. FINANCIAL REPORTS CINDI DEAN
  - a. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR MAY, 2022
  - b. SALES TAX AND COLLECTIONS FOR MAY, 2022
  - c. SCHOOL NUTRITION AND CACFP REPORTS FOR MAY, 2022
- VII. FIRST READING OF THE FOLLOWING NEW RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY:
  - a. IKBB DIVISIVE CONCEPTS COMPLAINT RESOLUTION PROCESS
- VIII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SCHOOL LUNCH PRICES FOR 2022-2023
- IX. RECOMMENDATION TO SURPLUS FIVE BUSES (SEE HANDOUT)
- X. RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT PRO-TURF FOR THE ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTENANCE BASED ON RECENT RFP JASON HOGAN
- XI. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE GENERAL FUND BUDGET FOR FY23
- XII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: ITEMS OF INTEREST
- XIII. ADJOURN

## \*\* EXECUTIVE SESSION

The tentative agenda was approved by unanimous consent of the board.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve the minutes from the May 19, 2022 regular board meeting and the May 25, 2022 called board meeting.

A motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve the revenues and expenditures for May, 2022.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve school lunch prices for 2022-2023.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approved the surplus of five (5) buses (see handout).

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve Pro-Turf for the athletic field maintenance based on recent RFP.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve the general fund budget for FY23.

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to go from Regular Session to Executive Session.

The Superintendent and Board discussed personnel.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to go from Executive Session to Regular Session.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve the following actions:

- Approve retirement from the following certified personnel:
  - a. Suzann Love RCMS Special Education teacher, effective end of 2021-2022 school year

- Employ the following certified personnel:
  - a. Amanda Hadsall RCMS Math teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
  - b. Haven Guyer RCPS Special Education teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
  - c. Barbara Hilson RCPS Reading Interventionist teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school vear
  - d. Laverne Beck RCPS Reading Interventionist teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
  - e. Matthew Huff RCHS Virtual Academy teacher, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
- Approve retirement from the following classified personnel:
  - a. Charlotte Welborn Food Service Assistant, effective 5-31-22
  - b. Jake Davis Bus Driver, effective end of 2021-2022 school year
- Approve the resignation from the following classified personnel:
  - a. Rosalva Guevara Food Service Assistant, effective 5-31-22
  - b. Rosemary Huff RCPS Paraprofessional, effective 6-01-22
  - c. Nawana Lawrence Bus Driver, effective 6-15-22
  - d. Mike Hamilton Bus Driver, effective 6-16-22
  - e. Christy Hamilton Bus Driver, effective 6-16-22
- Employ the following classified personnel:

• Discuss land acquisition

- a. Avery Green Technology Support Substitute, effective 5-23-22
- b. Ashley Bush RCES Paraprofessional, effective with the 2022-2023 school year
- Approve extended leave for the following personnel:
  - a. Dovie Hooper RCHS Custodian, effective 4-15-22 through 6-30-22

Secretary	Chairman